
From: tlamar lamarhannaford.com
To: contact@gcwire.com
Subject: GC Wire May 23, 2025 publication
Date: Monday, June 2, 2025 12:27:00 PM

Dear GC Wire and E. Brian Rose:
 
It has been brought to my attention that on May 23, 2025 GC Wire and its editor E. Brian Rose
published a news article using my name and image while representing that I “played multiple roles in
the Securix saga.”  GC Wire further reported that I served as a consultant for Securix and was “paid
$6 per traffic citation.”  It has been made known to me that this publication containing these
allegations has been shared multiple times on social media. 
 
For the record, these allegations are categorically false and were published without a comment of
any kind from myself and without any attempt to discuss this matter with myself whatsoever.  I have
never had a contractual relationship with Securix nor have I ever received any financial
compensation from Securix as a result of the issuance of any citations or tickets of any kind.  I own
no interest in Securix nor have I ever been employed by Securix in any manner.  This applies to
Securix as well as to its owners and any related entities.      
 
I do not serve as general counsel to the City of Senatobia, however my law firm was hired by the City
of Senatobia to represent the City in litigation that resulted from the City’s contractual relationship
with Securix.  This litigation is a public record and it was ultimately settled amicably between the
parties.  It is my understanding that Securix did pay the legal costs incurred by the City as a result of
this litigation.  
 
Although I respect every American’s First Amendment rights, I do not condone the dissemination
and spread of false and misleading information.  Accordingly, I respectfully ask that GC Wire and its
editor E. Brian Rose properly redact and edit its publication to reflect the truth of this matter as it
relates to myself and my likeness.    
 
Thank you.
 
 
Trey
 
John Thomas Lamar, III |  Lamar & Hannaford, P.A.  |  Attorneys at Law  
214 S. Ward Street  |  Senatobia, MS 38668  |  LamarHannaford.com
T 662-562-6537 | F 662-562-4858 | tlamar@lamarhannaford.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email is from a law firm, and it may be confidential and protected by legal privilege.  If you
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachment is
prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and deleting this
copy and the reply from your system.  Thank you for your cooperation.
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